
DATE: 11.07.2023 

 
Dear Sirs, 
 
 
We can confirm that we strive to add a certain level of recycled material to all our 
Lumex products both Lumex A and Lumex G. These levels may vary depending on 
the thickness of the finished sheet. We can achieve between 5 – 10% of recycled 
polymer, depending on the optical/physical properties being well within tolerances.  
Both Lumex A and Lumex G are 100% recyclable into themselves.  
This is part of our in house policy to take care for the environment by using all waste 
material produced on our site.  
 

 
 
 
Thank you for your confidence in our products. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
_____________________ 
Cathal Hawkins 
Plant Manager 
3A Composites GmbH 
 
Foamalite Ltd. 
Loch Gowna, Co. Cavan 
H12 VW84 
Ireland  

Tel: +353 43 6683570 | Mobile 📞: +353 87 4168559 
E-Mail: Cathal.Hawkins@foamalite.ie 
www.display.3AComposites.com 
www.transport-industry.com 
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